
 

 

 

  STATE OF NORTH CAROLINA 

  DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION 

ROY COOPER  JAMES H. TROGDON, III 
GOVERNOR   SECRETARY 
 

Mailing Address: 

NC DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION 

HIGHWAY DIVISION 10  

716 WEST MAIN ST. 

ALBEMARLE, NC 28001 

Telephone: (704) 983-4400 

Fax: (704) 982-3146 

Customer Service:  1-877-368-4968 

 

Website: www.ncdot.gov 

Location: 

716 WEST MAIN ST. 

ALBEMARLE, NC 28001 

 

 

December 4, 2017 

 

WBS No:   44376.3.2 

County:  Mecklenburg 

Description: Grading, Drainage, Paving, Utilities and Culvert Extension on South Trade St 

(SR-3448) from Marque Place to Chaphyn Lane. 

 

Addendum No. 3 

December 6, 2017 Letting 

 

To: Prospective Bidders 

 

Please note the following revision to the proposal for the above referenced project.  

  

Quantity Change 

 

 Master Item No. 5775000000-E – 4’ Diameter Utility Manhole 

quantity has changed to 8 EA. 

 

 Master Item No. 5781000000-E – Utility Manhole Wall, 4’ 

Diameter quantity has changed to 27 L.F. 

 

 Master Item No.5828000000-N – Remove Utility Manhole quantity 

has changed to 2 EA. 

 

Added 

 

 Master Item No. 5691300000-E – 8” Sanitary Gravity Sewer has 

been added to the Bid Sheet. 

 

 Master Item No. 5801000000-E – Abandon 8” Utility Pipe has 

been added to the Bid Sheet. 

 

 

Please note the following revision to the plans for the above referenced project. 

 

 On Plan Sheet UC-8 the proposed manhole on profile 2 should be identified as                    

Proposed 8’ Diameter Manhole A2. 

 

 

 

http://www.ncdot.gov/


 

 

For Electronic Bid with Manual Delivery, please submit your bid package using the updated 

contract proposal, DJ00266.001 file, and DJ00266.EBS file, which can be found at the following 

link:  

https://connect.ncdot.gov/letting/Pages/Letting-Details.aspx?let_type=10&let_date=2017-12-06 

 

For Electronic Bid using Bid Express® please delete the EBS file you previously downloaded for 

the November 29, 2017 letting and download the new EBS file listed for the December 6, 2017 

letting.  Bid Express will not accept your bid unless the new EBS file associated with the 

December 6, 2017 letting is used. 

 

If you have any questions, please contact me at (704) 983-4400. 

 

Sincerely, 

 

 

Donald Griffith 

DDC Engineer 

 

 

cc:  Scott Cole, PE, Division Engineer 

   Kellie Crump, Project Manager 

    Terry Burleson, Proposals Engineer 

       File 
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